CD04-72
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

CHILDREN’S DIVISION
P.O. BOX 88
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
August 3, 2004
TO: ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF

FROM: Jim Harrison, Deputy Director
Children’s Division

SUBJECT:  Edgewood Children’s Center
330 N. Gore
Webster Groves MO 63119
Phone Number: 314-968-2060
DVN: 000045712

The purpose of the memorandum is to advise staff that Edgewood’s Children’s
Center has reduced its licensed capacity from sixty (60) to forty (40) residents.
Edgewood is licensed to provide basic core services, residential treatment and intensive
residential treatment services (Children’s Division contract levels II, III and I'V) for forty
males and females, ages five (5) to eighteen (18) years. For information regarding
service and admissions, please contact Charlotte Christ, Residential Treatment Program
Director at 314-968-2060.

Please feel free to contact Fred Proebsting, State Supervisor, Residential Program
Unit, at 573-751-4954, if you have any questions or comments regarding this matter.
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